Environmental Scanning Resources
DRAFT

	AIR - Arizona Association for Institutional Research 
	http://www.azair.org/

	AIR - Rocky Mountain AIR 
	http://departments.weber.edu/ir/rmair/main.htm

	American Association of Collegiate Registrars & Admissions 
	http://www.aacrao.org/

	American Association of Community Colleges 
	http://www.aacc.nche.edu/

	American Council on Education
	http://www.acenet.edu/

	American Demographics 
	http://www.demographics.com/

	Arizona 2-1-1 Online
	http://az211.gov/

	Arizona Board of Regents
	http://www.abor.asu.edu/

	Arizona P20 Council
	http://www.governor.state.az.us/P20

	Arizona Real Estate Center
	http://www.poly.asu.edu/realty/

	Arizona State Board for Charter Schools
	http://www.asbcs.state.az.us/asbcs/

	Arizona State Board of Nursing
	http://www.azbn.gov/default.aspx

	Arizona State University Financial Aid
	http://www.asu.edu/fa/

	Arizona's Economic Future
	http://www.azcommerce.com/doclib/PROP/AZEconFuture%20exe%20summary.pdf

	Association for Institutional Research (AIR) 
	http://www.airweb.org/

	Association of College Administration Professionals
	http://www.acap.org/

	AZ Department of Commerce
	http://www.azcommerce.com/

	AZ Department of Education 
	http://www.ade.state.az.us/

	AZ State Legislature
	http://www.azleg.state.az.us/

	AZ State Public Information Network 
	http://aspin.asu.edu/

	AZ Workforce Informer 
	http://www.workforce.az.gov/

	Boston.com National News
	http://www.boston.com/news/nation/

	Bureau of Labor Statistics
	http://stats.bls.gov/

	Center for the Future of Arizona
	http://www.arizonafuture.org/

	Center for Workforce Development
	http://www.maricopa.edu/workforce

	College Board
	http://collegeboard.com

	Council for Higher Education Accreditation
	http://www.chea.org/default.asp

	Digest of Educational Statistics 
	http://nces.ed.gov/programs/digest/

	Directory of Schools
	http://www.directoryofschools.com/

	Education Policy Analysis Archives
	http://epaa.asu.edu/

	EDUCAUSE 
	http://www.educause.edu/

	EMCC Environmental Scanning
	http://www.emc.maricopa.edu/ie/ie_reports.asp

	ERIC Clearinghouse on Higher Ed 
	http://eric.ed.gov/

	Fast Facts 
	http://nces.ed.gov/fastfacts/

	FERPA
	http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/fpco/ferpa/index.html

	Government Accountability Office 
	http://www.gao.gov/

	Govstats (Government Information Sharing Project)
	http://libweb.uoregon.edu/ec/digor/documentor/doc221/gisp.html

	Greater Phoenix Economic Council 
	http://www.gpec.org/

	Greater Phoenix Net 
	http://www.greaterphoenix.net/work/

	Greater Phoenix Regional Atlas and E-Atlas
	http://www.gp2100.org/eatlas.htm

	Higher Ed
	http://highered.com/

	Higher Learning Commission 
	http://www.ncahlc.org/

	Inc. Magazine
	http://www.inc.com/magazine/

	Inside HigherEd
	http://www.insidehighered.com/

	Institute of Education Sciences-Surveys & Programs 
	http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/

	Keiser College Campus Online
	http://online.keisercollege.edu/index.htm

	League for Innovation 
	http://www.league.org/welcome.htm

	Maricopa Association of Governments 
	http://www.mag.maricopa.gov/

	MCCCD Center for Workforce Development
	http://www.maricopa.edu/bwd/

	MCCCD MCLI
	http://www.mcli.dist.maricopa.edu/

	Measuring Up: National Report Card on Higher Education
	http://measuringup.highereducation.org/

	Milken Institute
	http://www.milkeninstitute.org/

	Morrison Institute for Public Policy
	http://www.asu.edu/copp/morrison/

	National Alliance for Public Charter Schools
	http://www.publiccharters.org/

	National Center for Educational Statistics (NCES) 
	http://nces.ed.gov/

	National Center for Postsecondary Improvements 
	http://www.stanford.edu/group/ncpi/

	National Center for Public Policy & Higher Education 
	http://www.highereducation.org/

	Newsbank Inc
	http://www.infoweb.newsbank.com

	No Child Left Behind 
	http://www.ed.gov/nclb/landing.jhtml?src=pb

	Pathways to College Network
	http://www.pathwaystocollege.net/

	PC Magazine
	http://www.pcmag.com/

	Phoenix Community Alliance
	http://www.phoenixcommunityalliance.com/

	Postsecondary Education Opportunity
	http://www.postsecondary.org/home/default.asp

	Projections of Education Statistics to 2010 
	http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2000/2000071.pdf

	Society for College & University Planning 
	http://www.scup.org/

	Society for Teaching & Learning in Higher Ed 
	http://www.upei.ca/stlhe/

	Stamats 
	http://www.stamats.com/

	State Higher Education Executive Officers
	http://www.sheeo.org/

	Teacher Education Partnership Commission
	http://www.teacherpartner.com/

	The Business Journal - Phoenix
	http://phoenix.bizjournals.com/phoenix/

	The Chronicle of Higher Education
	http://chronicle.com/

	The Condition of Education, 2000
	http://nces.ed.gov/pubsearch/pubsinfo.asp?pubid=2000062

	The Learning Alliance for Higher Education 
	http://www.irhe.upenn.edu/

	The White House
	http://www.whitehouse.gov/news/

	The Woodrow Wilson National Fellowship Foundation
	http://www.woodrow.org/

	U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis
	http://www.bea.gov/

	U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics
	http://www.bls.gov/home.htm

	U.S. Census Bureau 
	http://www.census.gov/

	U.S. Department of Education 
	http://www.ed.gov/index.jhtml

	University Business 
	http://www.universitybusiness.com/

	University of Arizona Eller College of Management
	http://www.eller.arizona.edu/

	USA Today
	http://www.usatoday.com/

	W.P. Carey School of Business
	http://wpcarey.asu.edu/mba/index.cfm

	Western Interstate Commission for Higher Ed 
	http://www.wiche.edu/
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